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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Regulatory Programs Committee  
 
FROM: David J. Plante, AICP CEP 
  Deputy Director, Regulatory Programs 
 
DATE:  January 2, 2024 
 
RE:  Regulatory Programs Monthly Report – January 11, 2024 Agency Meeting 
 
 
As there are no items of official business before the Regulatory Programs Committee 
(“Committee”) for the January 11, 2024 Agency meeting, this memo to the Committee 
constitutes a monthly report for purposes of compliance with §572.11(b) of the 
Adirondack Park Agency Regulations.  Below please find a summary of permits issued, 
major projects completed, applications received, pre-application requests received and 
Recreation Management Plan (RMP) reviews completed for the 2023 calendar year.  
 
Please do not hesitate to reach out with any questions. 

 
 
 

Regulatory Programs #’s 1/1-12/31 of Specified Year  

 2023  2022  2021  
Permits Issued 297 324 278 
Major Projects Completed  87 81 74 
Apps Received 351 414 393 
Pre-Apps 124 126 124 
Recreation Management 
Plan Review 
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